
 
 
 
QUESTION NO 2 By Councillor Flannery for answer by 

the Convener of the Education, 
Children and Families Committee at a 
meeting of the Council on 22 
September 2022 

   

Question  Given we are 5 weeks into the new academic year, with 

regards the placement of Ukrainian Refugee Children can 

the Convener give figures for: 

a) How many children have been placed with a school, 

the names of the schools and the numbers each 

school has taken? 

b) How many are still on the waiting list? 

c) What contingency plans are in place for those waiting 

and for any future children coming to Edinburgh? 

 

Answer   

   

   

 
 


